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Vic (LKKAuto)

From: Janet Tan <janet.tan@eqinsurance.com.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 1 November, 2018 8:37 AM

To: Thin Thin (LKKAuto)

Cc: Vic (LKKAuto); Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto); Admin A

Subject: Our ref:DM17HO02958/JT: GT8896R - Parking Lot Accident

Attachments: PIR sdp 4716k.jpg

Dear Thin Thin 

 

Please proceed to direct settle. 

 

Regards,  

Janet Tan  

Senior Executive | Claims  

  

  

EQ Insurance Company Limited  
 

5 Maxwell Road  #17-00  Tower Block  MND Complex  Singapore 069110  

did 65 6496 9032 | tel 65 6223 9433 ext 032 | fax 65 6223 4190  

www.eqinsurance.com.sg         

  

 

  

Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and delete al
 

 

 

From: Thin Thin (LKKAuto) [mailto:thinthin@lkkauto.com]  

Sent: Wednesday, October 31, 2018 7:51 PM 

To: Janet Tan <janet.tan@eqinsurance.com.sg>; Justin Wong <justin.wong@eqinsurance.com.sg>; Joel Goh 

<joel.goh@eqinsurance.com.sg> 

Cc: Vic (LKKAuto) <vicalpeh@lkkauto.com>; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com>; Admin A <admin-

a@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: FW: GT8896R - Parking Lot Accident 

Importance: High 

 
Dear Sir / Madam, 

 

We refer to the below matter. 

 

Enclosed herewith PIR result for your perusal. Based on PIR, OID was charge by traffic police.  

 

In view of the above, kindly let us have your further instruction as TP is chasing us for settlement. 

 

 
Best Regards, 
 
Thin Thin Hlaing | Case Handler 
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-2360 | email: thinthin@lkkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

 

From: Thin Thin (LKKAuto)  

Sent: Wednesday, 4 July 2018 10:26 AM 

To: 'Janet Tan' <janet.tan@eqinsurance.com.sg> 

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: GT8896R - Parking Lot Accident 

 
Dear Janet, 

 

We refer to the below matter. 

 

Kindly advice whether can we proceed to settle TP claim. 

 

Thanks. 
 
 
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

Sent: Thursday, 7 June 2018 3:27 PM 

To: Janet Tan <janet.tan@eqinsurance.com.sg> 

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: RE: GT8896R - Parking Lot Accident 

 
Dear Janet, 

 

We refer to the below matter. 

 

Enclosed herewith PIR result from TP repairer for your perusal. 

 

 
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

 

From: Janet Tan [mailto:janet.tan@eqinsurance.com.sg]  

Sent: Friday, 26 January 2018 3:57 PM 

To: Shirley Hiew (LKK Auto) <ShirleyHiew@lkkauto.com> 

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

  

 

  

Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies of it.        
 

 

 

From: Nicole Cheong [mailto:account@vendaengrg.com.sg]  

Sent: Friday, December 22, 2017 6:16 PM 

To: group@ajaxmars.com 

Cc: Janet Tan <janet.tan@eqinsurance.com.sg>; Meilin <meilin@ajaxmars.com> 

Subject: Re: GT8896R - Parking Lot Accident 

 

Dear Elizabeth, 

As mention,please find the attach picture provided by third party for your info. 

 

 

--  

Thanks & Best Regards, 

Nicole Cheong 

Venda Engineering & Trading Pte Ltd 

Tel: 6355 9015 

Fax: 6254 0424 

 

On 22/12/2017 11:51 AM, Janet Tan wrote: 

Dear all, 
  
Accident on 21/12/17 0830hr 
Involving GT8896R and SDP4716K 
  
Please contact Ms Nicole for further details as it is unlikely for driver to report as yet. 
  
Regards, 
  

Janet Tan 
Senior Executive | Claims 

  

  
EQ Insurance Company Limited  
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5 Maxwell Road  #17-00  Tower Block  MND Complex  Singapore 069110 

        

did 65 6496 9032 |tel 65 6223 9433 ext 032| fax 65 6223 4190 
www.eqinsurance.com.sg         
  

 

  
Privileged/Confidential information may be contained in this message. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and delete all copies of it.
 

  
  

From: Nicole Cheong [mailto:account@vendaengrg.com.sg]  

Sent: Friday, December 22, 2017 11:41 AM 

To: Janet Tan <janet.tan@eqinsurance.com.sg> 

Subject: GT8896R - Parking Lot Accident 

  

Hi Janet, 

As spoken, vehicle GT8896R is under our company Venda Engineering Pte Ltd care which 

involving in a parking lot accident. 

But we have no witness and evidence proven that is our fault. 

For our understanding third party already reported to the insurance and traffic police,at the 

same time traffic police came on the spot and reporting was done. 

We had called our driver on yesterday morning once we received call from the reporter as to 

verify,but due to he is not feeling well and even cannot stand,so the case was still pending. 

Our driver is now admitted to hospital and thus reporting was not done,could your please 

assists to arrange in-charge personnel go to the address as below to take a picture of our 

vehicle crashing site and reporting if needed. 

Kindly refer our details as below. 

Driver Name : Low Siew Onn 

Driver Address : Blk 181 Ang Mo Kio Ave 5 Singapore 560181 

  

  

--  

Thanks & Best Regards, 

Nicole Cheong 

Venda Engineering & Trading Pte Ltd 

Tel: 6355 9015 

Fax: 6254 0424 
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